Avon Lake Board of Municipal Utilities
AGENDA

For

Tuesday
June 18, 2024
6:30 PM

. Call to Order

. General Matters

A. Approve Minutes
B. Public Speakers (3 minutes each)
C. Correspondence
. Expenditures
. Springbrook Customer Software
Informational Items
A. Reports/Updates
1) Project Updates
2) CUE Report
3) Member Reports/Miscellaneous
. Public Speakers

. Executive Session

. Adjourn



Avon Lake Regional Water

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Municipal Utilities

From: Rob Munro
Subject: Agenda Items — June 18, 2024
Date: June 14, 2024

ltem 1: Call to Order

ltem 2A: Approve Minutes

ltem 2B: Public Speakers

ltem 2C: Correspondence
ltem 3: Expenditures
ltem 4: Springbrook Customer Software — RKM

The conversion of the customer software that is used by Customer Service staff
continues. On June 10, 2024 the new software, Springbrook, went live and is now used
by staff. This software manages all customer related information including meter data,
backflow test reports, lateral loans, and water and sewer billing. While Springbrook is
now being used, the previous software Muni Link is still active as a backup secondary
repository. Quarterly utility bills that will be sent out on July 1st will contain an insert for
customers explaining the new customer portal Express Bill Pay. The new portal will not
be active until July 3, 2024. Customers who pay online or have automatic payments
setup will need to register on the new portal. Current information cannot be transferred
to the new portal as Avon Lake Regional Water does not save customer usernames
and/or passwords. We encourage customers to register on the new Express Bill Pay
portal for the convenience of paying their water and sewer bill. As always, staff will still
receive payments in person at the office, mailed to the PO Box, or paid at Drug Mart.
During this switchover period we ask that any customer who has any questions
regarding the new portal to please contact our customer service staff.

ltem 5A1:  Project Updates — GKY

Power Plant Update: Avon Lake Environmental Redevelopment Group (ALERG)
continues its work on the north side of Lake Rd. Demolition is progressing from east to
west through the main turbine hall.

ETL Design Services: SAM Surveying & Mapping was on-site June 13 and 14, 2024
performing hydro excavation to locate underground infrastructure in preparation for
design of the boring underneath the railway. All of their findings will be documented and
uploaded to ALRW’s GIS map.



Board of Municipal Utilities
Page 2 of 2

WFP Improvements: The Great Lakes Construction Company (GLC) has been
continuing its verification of underground infrastructure and preparation of the two main
project areas. GLC has been coordinating with ALRW staff related to the necessary
outages of plant processes to connect the additional filters.

SCADA Communication Upgrade: The fiber optic convertors are scheduled to be
installed the week of June 17, 2024.

ltem 5A2:  CUE Report — RKM
ltem 5A3: Member Reports/Miscellaneous

ltem 6: Public Speakers

ltem 7: Executive Session

The CUE requests an Executive Session to discuss the purchase and/or sale of
property and pending or imminent court action. The CUE does not anticipate any formal
action by the Board following the Executive Session.

Recommended Motion:

I move to meet in executive session as allowed by ORC §121.22 (G)(2) and (G)(3) to
discuss the purchase and/or sale of public property and pending or imminent court
action, and to include the CUE, the CUO, and a representative from Mansour Gavin.

ltem 8: Adjourn



Board of Municipal Utilities
Work Session Minutes
June 4, 2024
201 Miller Road
Avon Lake, Ohio

Call to Order — Roll Call
The Work Session was called to order at 6:00 PM.
Present: Mr. Abram, Mr. Dzwonczyk, Mr. Rickey, Mr. Rush, and Mrs. Schnabel.

Also present: CUE Munro, CUO Yuronich, Business & Financial Coordinator Logan, Avon Lake
Resident Bill Zimmerman.

Financial Policy Presentation

Mr. Logan provided an overview of the financial state of Avon Lake Regional Water for the first
five months of the year. Mr. Logan stated that overall, the organization is in really good shape
financially with revenues exceeding expenses and he expects that to continue throughout the
year.

Mr. Logan also provided an update to the Board on the investment of ALRW funds into the
STAR Ohio fund. Mr. Logan stated that twenty million dollars has been invested and that for the
three weeks it has been in that fund approximately eighty thousand dollars has been earned as
interest. Mr. Logan stated that he feels additional money could be moved into this fund to take
advantage of the high interest rates. Mr. Logan advised that keeping a minimum of three million
dollars within the local banks was appropriate. Mr. Logan then reiterated that ALRW can
withdraw the money from STAR Ohio at any time and are not bound to any lengthy investment
periods with this fund.

Mr. Logan also presented a draft of the financial dashboard he has been working on that will
give staff and the Board an overview of the funds at a glance. It can be further tailored to meet
expectations upon comments from the Board.

Adjourn

As there was no further business, Mr. Abram moved to adjourn, and Mr. Rush seconded. The
work session adjourned at 6:42 PM.

Ayes (per voice vote): Abram, Dzwonczyk, Rickey, Rush, and Schnabel
Nays: None
Motion carried.

Approved June 18, 2024.

John Dzwonczyk, Chairman Robert Munro, Clerk



Board of Municipal Utilities
Meeting Minutes
June 4, 2024
201 Miller Road
Avon Lake, Ohio

Call to Order — Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 6:45 PM following a Work Session. The meeting was held in-
person using web-based video conferencing technology and streamed live to Facebook and
YouTube.

Present: Mr. Abram, Mr. Dzwonczyk, Mr. Rickey, Mr. Rush and Mrs. Schnabel

Also present: CUE Munro, CUO Yuronich, Business & Financial Coordinator Logan,
Councilwoman Gentry and Avon Lake resident Bill Zimmermann. Attorney Connie Carr of
Seeley, Savidge, Ebert & Gourash and environmental consultant Steve Gross of Verdantas
joined later in the meeting.

Approve Minutes

Mr. Dzwonczyk presented the Minutes of the May 21, 2024 regular meeting. With no additional
changes, additions or corrections noted, he ordered that the minutes stand and be distributed as
presented.

Public Speakers

Councilwoman Gentry inquired about the power plant property currently owned by Avon Lake
Environmental Redevelopment Group (ALERG) that Avon Lake Regional Water is in
negotiations to acquire. Councilwoman Gentry asked what the property will be used for. Mr.
Munro stated that the ALERG property is contiguous to other property currently owned by
ALRW. Mr. Munro stated that there are plans to work out an agreement for a multi-purpose trail
to be constructed by the Lorain County Metroparks. Mr. Munro added that ALRW is still within
the due diligence period and purchase is not guaranteed at this point. Mr. Munro also added
that there could be other economic development or commercial use on that property in the
future.

Councilwoman Gentry stated that she would like to schedule a follow up meeting with ALRW
and environmental consultant Steve Gross of Verdantas. Mr. Munro stated that would be fine.

Councilwoman Gentry also inquired when ALRW began negotiating with ALERG to acquire this
property. Mr. Munro stated that it was late spring or early summer of 2023.

Bill Zimmerman asked if there had ever been a risk assessment performed on the property
when the mercury violation had been discovered. Mr. Munro responded that he had no
knowledge of that but that would be a question for ALERG. Mr. Munro stated that when ALRW
began to negotiate to purchase the property, part of the due diligence process is a preliminary
risk assessment to be performed by ALRW’s environmental consultant followed by a full risk
assessment.

Bill Zimmerman also asked if ALRW had approved the discharge to the storm water system that
bypassed what had previously gone to outfall 002. Mr. Dzwonczyk asked Mr. Zimmerman to
clarify what was meant by 002 and Mr. Zimmerman responded that Mr. Shamir had informed
him that water previously had been pumped from the coal yard retention pond to receive



additional treatment prior to being discharged into the lake. Mr. Zimmerman stated that now it
was being discharged into the 108-inch storm sewer and dumped into the lake. Mr. Zimmerman
asked how it came to be that the coal pile retention pond was no longer receiving further
treatment. Mr. Munro responded that regarding the first two issues, ALRW was not involved in
those decisions. Mr. Munro stated that the connection to the storm sewer was approved by the
City of Avon Lake. Mr. Munro went on to explain that the City Engineer Chris Howard had a
conflict of interest reviewing the plans for the City since Bramhall Engineering, of which he is a
managing partner, had designed the plans. Mr. Munro stated that Mayor Zilka had asked if Jack
Gaydar, as a professional engineer, could review the plans on behalf of the City of Avon Lake.
Mr. Munro said he could not instruct Mr. Gaydar to review the plans but asked if he would be
interested in assisting the City. Mr. Gaydar said that he would and after reviewing them,
approved them on the City of Avon Lake’s behalf.

Mr. Zimmerman asked who had submitted the plans and Mr. Munro replied that ALERG as the
property owner had.

Correspondence
None

Expenditures

Following review of expenses for funds and amounts as follows, Mr. Abram moved, Mr. Rickey
seconded, to approve the expenditures of May 17 through May 30, 2024:

Water Fund 701 $ 273,964.75
Wastewater Fund 721 $ 156,072.29
ETL1 Fund 703 $ 3,215.97
ETL2 Fund 762 $ 9,387.74
LORCO Fund 749 $ 2,836.71
Water Construction Fund 704 $ 30,134.31
Wastewater Construction Fund 724 $ 35,202.61

Ayes (per voice vote): Abram, Dzwonczyk, Rickey, Rush and Schnabel
Nays: None
Motion carried.

Budget Updates

Mr. Munro stated that in the Work Session the Business & Financial Coordinator Mr. Logan
provided a more in-depth budget update to the Board. Mr. Munro summarized that during the
first five months of the year revenues had exceeded the expenditures in both the Water and
Sewer Funds and that staff expects that trend to continue throughout the year. Mr. Munro also
stated that staff is working on a financial dashboard that will provide an overview to Board
Members any time they log in to view it.

Chemical & Distribution Supplies Bid

Mr. Munro informed the Board that staff had received and opened the bi-annual chemical and
distribution supply bids on May 17, 2024. Mr. Munro stated that the Engineering Services
Manager had reviewed the bids and stamped and sealed them as presented. Mr. Munro stated



that staff is recommending the award of the various contracts based on the Engineers Certified
Bid Tabulation.

Mr. Munro added that ALRW is seeing a trend of supplies and chemicals coming down slightly
in price which is encouraging. Mr. Munro stated that on the distribution supplies there was only
one bid received from Core & Main.

Mr. Dzwonczyk stated that Attorney Connie Carr had arrived and will be joining for the
Executive Session.

Mr. Rush informed the audience that there were eleven different companies that provided bids
for the various chemicals and the best price is selected for each. Mr. Rush stated that while it is
a lengthy process, ALRW undertakes this to ensure that the organization is making the best use
of its finances to benefit the customers.

Mr. Dzwonczyk reiterated that Mr. Munro had stated that prices were coming down. Mr. Munro
added that chlorine was down from the previous year, although it was not back to pre-pandemic
levels.

Mr. Abram wanted to ensure that when the switch is made to sodium hypochlorite that we won’t
be having the same supply chain issues like when chlorine was in short supply. Mr. Munro
replied that sodium hypochlorite also had supply chain issues but the on-site generating system
to be supplied by Techwin will provide additional options should procurement of disinfecting
chemicals become difficult again.

Mr. Dzwonczyk stated that Mr. Logan should supply a cost analysis of producing the chemical in
house once the Techwin system is installed and operational.

Mr. Rickey pointed out that a few years ago there were only two or three bidders on the
chemicals and that having more bidders surely helps to bring the prices back down.

Mrs. Schnabel moved, Mr. Abram seconded, to authorize the CUE to execute the necessary
contracts with vendors, for the supply of chemicals, in accordance with the certified engineers
bid tabulation as presented.

Ayes (per voice vote): Abram, Dzwonczyk, Rickey, Rush and Schnabel
Nays: None
Motion carried.

Mr. Rush inquired what platform is used to solicit bids. Mr. Munro stated that ALRW uses the
Bid Express online bidding platform that is also used by the State of Ohio. Mr. Munro stated
that it is very efficient and also reaches a larger number of companies as they are registered to
be alerted of new bid solicitations. Mr. Munro also added that on the distribution supplies there
are not many companies that can compete with Core & Main due to their purchase of smaller
companies. Mr. Munro stated that we work with Ferguson on the supply of meters and in talking
with them, they informed him that they choose not to bid because of the low pricing Core & Main
is able to provide.

Mr. Rush inquired if multiple companies did provide bids, would ALRW select the lowest price
for each item as is done on the chemical supplies. Mr. Munro responded that we would and that
it has occurred in the past.

Mr. Dzwonczyk stated that Core & Main is a nationwide firm and that can lead to issues with
only one supplier. Mr. Munro responded that in the event that Core & Main cannot supply an



item on the contract, ALRW is allowed to procure that item elsewhere. Mr. Munro added that
Ferguson has been able to provide items in the past when stock was lacking at Core & Main.

Mr. Abram added that Core & Main has a location in Amherst, OH. Mr. Dzwonczyk also added
that he’s seen locations in other states as well.

Mr. Abram moved, Mr. Rickey seconded, to authorize the CUE to execute a contract with Core
& Main for the supply of various water distribution supplies in accordance with the certified
engineers bid tabulation as presented.

Ayes (per voice vote): Abram, Dzwonczyk, Rickey, Rush and Schnabel
Nays: None
Motion carried.

Project Updates
Power Plant Update: No update.

ETL Design Services: Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that there has been some progress on
this project and that two purchase orders have been recently issued. Mr. Yuronich reminded
the Board that negotiations with Railpros had been unsuccessful in procuring an easement to
cross underneath the Norfolk Southern railway and that the crossing was being relocated to the
public right-of-way at Moore Rd. Mr. Yuronich stated that ECS Midwest, LLC has been issued a
purchase order for subsurface geotechnical work in that area and a second purchase order was
issued to SAM Surveying & Mapping for hydro excavation and GPS/GIS location services to
provide exact locations of all utilities in the project area. Mr. Yuronich added that once this work
is complete, Bramhall Engineering & Surveying will complete the six additional base maps for
the relocation of the water line.

Mr. Rickey inquired if the railroad will be shut down when the water line is installed. Mr. Munro
stated that they will be boring underneath the tracks and that presented its own challenges. Mr.
Munro informed the Board that even though the easement was easier and less expensive to
procure ALRW still has to follow the permitting process of the railroad. Mr. Munro added that
this includes hiring a structural engineer to design the boring and receiving pits on either side of
the railroad tracks along with the shoring for these pits.

Mr. Rickey asked if this was something that would have had to have been completed either way.
Mr. Munro responded that this is typically something that a contractor would have had to handle
when the job but, in this case, the work had to be done in advance to procure the permit.

WFP Improvements: Mr. Yuronich stated that The Great Lakes Construction Company (GLC)
continues to verify underground assets in areas of the improvements. Mr. Yuronich added that
GLC has also been removing concrete that remained in the area of the filter expansion that was
remaining from when the original 1926 settling basins existed on that area. Mr. Yuronich stated
that GLC has been going through the areas of the plant that house the old chemical feed
equipment and removing what is no longer functional or needed.

SCADA Communication Upgrade: Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that staff had met with
members of Ohio Homeland Security and the Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency
(CISA) on May 30, 2024. Mr. Yuronich explained that they offer a wide range of free services to
help organizations improve both their physical security measures and cybersecurity practices.
Mr. Yuronich stated that they walked through the Administration Building, water tower, Water
Filtration Plant, Water Reclamation Facility, and Moore Rd. Pump Station and will be offering
reports that will include any recommendations of ways to further improve the security of our



operations. Mr. Yuronich also stated that a future meeting will be scheduled with their
cybersecurity specialist to fully assess both the information technology and operational
technology infrastructure (IT & OT) throughout the organization. Mr. Yuronich added that when
ALRW puts out a request for qualifications for a company to update the IT Master Plan, these
recommendations will be included and addressed in that plan. Mr. Yuronich informed the Board
that the fiber optic convertors that had been on order had shipped and were scheduled to be
installed the week of June 17, 2024.

Mrs. Schnabel stated that she did not recall seeing this work performed previously and wanted
to know if it was all new. Mr. Munro responded that vulnerability assessments had been
completed before but that CISA was a newer organization that he was made aware of during
the pandemic. Mr. Munro stated that when he needed to register ALRW employees as
essential workers so they would be able to travel to work during any pandemic lock-downs he
had registered with Ohio Homeland Security. Mr. Munro stated that he is able to be made
aware of classified information as it relates to utilities and had forged several relationships that
alerted him to these services.

CUE/CUO Report

Mr. Munro informed the Board that the CUO had completed a fifty mile ultra marathon over the
weekend and wished to recognize that accomplishment. Mr. Munro stated that a marathon is
quite an undertaking but that fifty miles is a significant physical and mental accomplishment and
he and staff wanted to congratulate him on that.

Miscellaneous & Member Reports

Mr. Rickey informed the Board that the Building and Utilities Committee Meeting has been
rescheduled for June 24, 2024 and he will be attending that as the liaison for the Board of
Municipal Utilities.

Mr. Rickey also stated that he had visited the new Engineering Office and was impressed with
the layout.

Mr. Rickey also stated that he had read some of the online comments related to mercury
violations at the former power plant property and wants ALRW to address these concerns of the
residents that have been misinformed.

Public Speakers

Mr. Dzwonczyk informed Mr. Zimmerman that there is three minutes available for comments
and that if he wished to spend more time speaking that he could schedule a meeting with the
CUE and CUO to have more time for question.

Mr. Zimmerman stated that he and other residents have concerns about the mercury violation
that was discovered at the former power plant property and asked when that violation had
occurred. Mr. Munro stated that it was in May of 2023. Mr. Zimmerman stated that they were
discharging mercury for forty-five straight days according to Councilman Shamir. Mr. Munro
responded that was incorrect based off the information ALRW had received from the Ohio EPA.
Mr. Munro stated that the power plant had a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
(NPDES) permit as does the ALRW Water Reclamation Facility. Mr. Munro explained that per
the OEPA, the power plant had a low-level mercury limit for both daily concentrations and
monthly averages and are required to collect one sample per month. Mr. Munro stated that they
had exceeded the monthly average but not the daily limit so they performed additional samples
to attempt to lower the average and when that proved unsuccessful, they stopped discharging



water into Lake Erie. Mr. Munro also added that the permit was based off of the flows they
would have had in full operation and the limit was based on a lot more water being discharged.
Mr. Munro added that at the time of the violation they were only discharging approximately forty-
thousand gallons per day as opposed to the two million that the permit was based on so the
dilution factor was not present.

Councilwoman Gentry asked what they did to resolve the issue. Mr. Munro responded that
once they realized they could not get the results below the monthly average they stopped
discharging until they submitted a corrective action plan and had it approved by the OEPA.

Mr. Dzwonczyk stated that he believed this was something that would have been included in
their demolition permit. Mr. Munro stated that they would have been required to comply with
their NPDES permit throughout the process and was unsure if that had been specifically
addressed.

Mr. Dzwonczyk reiterated that the drinking water produced by ALRW is tested for mercury and
has never had a detection. Mr. Dzwonczyk stated that ALRW has always been focused on
maintaining safe drinking water for all of its customers.

Mr. Yuronich stated that even with the mercury concentration being slightly higher than the
permit allows, due to the small amount of water that was leaving the facility, it resulted in much
less mercury being released than when the power plant was in full operation and complying with
its permit.

Executive Session

Mr. Rush moved, Mr. Abram seconded, to meet in executive session as allowed by ORC
§121.22 (G)(2) and (G)(3) to discuss the purchase or sale of public property and pending or
imminent court actions and to include the CUE, the CUOQO, the Business and Financial
Coordinator, Attorney Connie Carr and Steve Gross of Verdantas.

Ayes (per roll-call vote): Abram, Dzwonczyk, Rickey, Rush and Schnabel
Nays: None

Motion carried.

The Board entered Executive Session at 7:38 PM

The Board reconvened the public meeting at 8:58 PM

Adjourn

As there was no further business, Mr. Abram moved, and Mr. Rickey seconded, to adjourn. The
meeting adjourned at 8:58 PM.

Ayes (per voice vote): Abram, Dzwonczyk, Rickey, Rush, and Schnabel
Nays: None
Motion carried.

Approved June 18, 2024.

John Dzwonczyk, Chairman Robert Munro, Clerk



%S1 96 00°00%"0¥ ) $ v0'eor's $ LL06l°C $ €00'708€S Z/L 1AM - $2/S/9 JuswAed aseaT ajo1ysA - dbg 11°06L°E $ 1snu] N4 esudisiug L9
%S9°9S 00°006'GL $ 180062 $ Svvivee $ 08€S 2/L HO - ¥2/01/9 JudwiAed HOV - IIdINV1 0554 piod Syvivez  $ dio9 |eyde) aignd uoybuguny 09
%Sy LS 00'00S°zZV $ 69€80°81L $ 00€889 $ 100°80.€S M1Y - ¥2/£2/S d4M @ Jiedey ubis oluono8|3 - Jupy Bpig 00'09€ $ ‘00 uBIg ouyos|g Jeubepy  6S
100'80.€S M-OYF - d4M @ 20z dn pers Buudg uonebiul - Ju Bpig 00°€2S $ "ou| “0Q Puideospue] spegnH - 85

100°80.€S M1Y - Juswhed umod %Sz - d4M Je Jooy o} siieday - Jun Bpig 000009 § D71 uononssuoy RN MN - 4§

%98 L L 00°006°L9 $ 0L°Z0L'6) $ 88'96C°€ $ 80.€ES Z/L 1Y - d4M 8 PH JBIIIN L0Z D 9AS PadA 8 OAS ume - Ul Bpig 00°00€‘L $ usalbni]  9G
80.€5 /L M1 - $Z/0E/S 8 4O €4 80I0AU| - $,Z0Z Buideospue p ume 8658t $ ‘ou| 8JeQ UMeT slepuey  SS

80.£S 2/L M1 - BBl 1L0Z @ 20z dn peys Buudg uonebiul - Jun Bpig 05°€L $ "ou| “0Q Puideospue]spegny  ¥§

%CC LL 00°00€°SZ $ G1'182°L $ 0,108 $ S0.€S Z/L AD - d4M 8 PH J9IIIN 1L0Z D 9AS joulaul 86'78€ $ suojeoluNWWO) Japeyd €S
G0.ES 2L AD - ¥2/61/S-v2/0Z/v 9AS Buoydsip zLoly $ Jaquely 2§

%0.°06 00°000°€} $ 6680C°L $ 086vE $ v0.€S AD - $20Z AB - SqaIy] - S713 Wolj pasn Jaye | 08'6VE $ 13} \\ [BUOIBaY 9)ET UOAY 1S
%lL0°€L 00°00L°LGY $ 6L¢€el'1CL $ S006VC $ 200°€0.€S A - $2/9/9 Suoi}eao| snoleA @ abieyd oAs 99je SL'LOL $ Auedwo) Buneuiwn 0S
200°€0.€S AD - ¥2/S/9-2/LIS PY J8IIIN LOZ @ OAS 99)8 o' ¥SS $ Auedwo9 Buneunwny 6%
200°€0.€S AD - ¥ZI¥/9-¥2/9/S PY 9eT GBEEE © OAS 999 ¢L'e9L $ Auedwo) Buneurwny| 8y
200°€0.€S AD - $2/1€/G suoiedo| snoliea @ ableyd oAs 09j8 2,020 $ s901n0say albug Ly
%6€°LS 00°000°¥SS $ Zyrveooee $ vvoov'slL $ 100'€0.ES AD - $Z/1€/G Suoieao| snoleA @ abieyd oAs 99je yroor'gL ¢ s921n0say albug [e14
%891 00°009°2L $ v9e69Yl $ L¥oee $  200720./£5 AD - ¥2/82/S-72/92/¥ PH J8IIIN L0Z @ 0AS seb 1¥'922 $ seg eilqunjoy Sy
%9¥°€9 00°009'781 $ v6oVy'L9 $ 6l'zesT $ 200°'1L0.€S 2/L A9 - $20Z Ae|\ - Jwb ABisug 1oy sea4 ‘o 05°2.0°L $ ‘ou| ‘ABisug Aexeig 144
200°10.LES /2 AD - ¥20Z ABIN - 9AS BUIGIOlD B [BJuSY JelN 60’952 $ uopelodiod seuy €Y
200°'10.€S 2/l 3Ol - ¥2/€L/S Sp!g [BOIWBYD 04 SPY - OAS JUD 8Y'¥6€ $ ou| weibs|a L 8dIU0IYD [44
200°102€S 3O - ¥2/¥1/S (JeH pug) sanddng $Z0Z 10} PY - 9AS JUD 91'66L $ ou| weubseL dpuoIyD LY
%EE YT 00008 $ 8zzege $ 286v0°L $ 100°L0.ES 2/V ML - ¥Z/P/9 S894 Sees B sassed 9|IqOJ\ OALg - 9AS JUD 28°610°L $ "ou| ‘auQ 29JUNd8s oy
%S.°L9 00°00¥°LZ) $ oS lEvor $ 9l'ies $ 102ES 2/2 AD - ¥20z Iudy - 317 Jejn||9D *® 9AS BunsoH uooeag 91'128 $ ‘ou| Jojo|y Jebpeg  6€
%ZV 6E 00°00.°€6 $ 9€09.'9S $ 1989LC $ €19€9 M-OHF - $2/1€/S d4M © Sishleuy ge 00°G¢ $ dion Aemojy 8¢
€19€s M-OYF - #2/0€/S d4M @ uobiy - |ds qe SLLE $ ‘oul Auedwod usbAxp ooy L€

€19€5 €/2 M-OYr - ¥2/1€/S ddM © sese9 N 0001 $ *ou| Auedwo) usbAxp ool 9€

€19€5 M-OYP - 72/+2/S d4M @ 1dS e Loere't $ Auedwop yoeH  S€

€19€9 M-OYF - $2/82/S ddM @ 1dS ge 16'799 $ ‘OUl dRUBIDG J8ysi4 143

%Y1 €9 00'00%'909 $ 16'605°€CC $ L¥'ess’.S $ G00'Z19€S Z/L AD - ¥20z Iudy - 317 4|90 *® 9AS BunsoH uooeag L¥'962 $ ‘ou| Jojo|y Jebpeg €€
500°Z19€S M1Y - Bjeuog | ‘oiba)|y Jebpeg ‘0iba|ly /£Xg/S - SISl 0026226 $ sylomisjep uosnbied  Z€

%0€°G9 0000299} $ v1'699°/S $ 8vo8l $ 100'219€S €/L LY - ¥2/L€/S d4M 8 PH BN L0Z ® seseD N €1'901 $ ‘ou| Auedwon usbAxQ ool LE
100'219€S 2/L M1 - ¥20z Ae/iudy - 1ds Jun GE'08 $ (ssempieH H®3) ypai opel) duQ [eyden  0€

%02'SL 00009121 $ G6.85Scy $ 686659 $ Z19€S M1Y - $2/1.€/G dwelD doy Gzxg - [dS N 006111 $ dlulepy g0y 62
219€s 2/L M1 - $202 dy - [dS N 68°L8 $ Spieusiy 8¢

zLoes 2/ 3O - ¥2/22/S Beld/m ve spuep Bunuep - 1ds Jun 0002 $ diog sejes @ ejuay juswdinbg 0gy L

219€S M1Y - ¥2/0€/G SpiT 8ysodwo) , | | 8oyl - [dS W 00666 § diuen a0y 92

%12'G9 00°00LVEV'} $ Gee68'L6Y $ LL/v0'8Y $ 119€S M-O¥F - wnjy - [ds do W8Sy § oul D77°'00vSN S¢
1195 ¥202/£0/90 - SAMIBN 10} S84 JueyIay Alyjuoy 9.29% $ seo4 Aedpuny ¥

%SS LS 000060} $ €€602°LS $ 9lL90v've $ 109€S M1Y - #2/4/9 Alquessy Ja|j0y aiya-enig - iy db3 YO LLLL $ joogenig vsn  €¢
109¢S 2/L ML - $2/€/9 SseuleH uonisod jexong - U db3 LL2e $ ‘oujodde7  2¢

109€S 2/L LY - $2/91/G sdeipn dpdIyaA - U db3 Llsrs'e  $ Buibew| oigpsads L2

L09€S M-DYF - $2/02/S d4M @ Jieday aauq - jup db3 ooziLel  $ oul ‘lexey 02

%S0°€9 00'006'6 $ ev'l90'se $ Lv'626C $ 209¢S Z/L 1AM - ¥2/€2/s 1eded Ado) - 1ds 5o 1676 $ "ou| “0D) uose ‘g'M 61
209€s €/L A9 - ¥20z AInr - Bulng suri-unpy Zv'08.L°C $ uopelodiod Jeindwo Aur 8L

209€S Z/) 3-9dr - uosydIq ‘Pejuo) XIN Apeey [eujus] - sebieyd buiddiys 20'¥S $ diogxepaq4 Ll

%81 VL 00000t} $ 1SveE0'y $ 80°0SE $ 9222s P/l AD - ¥20Z Ae - 0AS Buiylo|) B [euay 1e 80°0S2 $ uojelodio) sejury 9l
92228 2/L AD - ¥Z/0E/S BisAaWIY g - 9SBYIINd J00g - 80UEMO|lY JoOog 00001 $ "ou| doyg joog uoay Sl

%Z9'¥9 00°009°GE $ SSS6S7TL $ L€L0°) $ 21228 LSoXe] |e1apa - Tvy3Q34 - Jedlpa)y 1€°110°) $ 90IAI9G BNUBASY [eulaju| 14
%¥9 9 00°00Z°€vE $ 699s€'LCL $ 606200l $ 60225 ,aIeys aakojdw3 - uoisuad SHIMO - IIAOTdNT - SHIJO 606200, $ woyshg Juswaley seakoldwg ognd oo~ €1
%1595 00°006'68S $ 6¥16195C $ ev8ll $ €022S 21%202Z M4 1S0d Hd uonezieydsoH (9g8L¥'L) ¢ seafoidwg Jolepy ¢l
€022S #202/,0/90 Buipu3 308\ - Juswhed voH O 11°85S $ seafoidwz serem L

€02¢s $202/.0/90 Buipu3 seo M - Juswhed IYVYHS ONWIN ¢6'8GY $ soafoldw3 Jere oL

€022S ¥202/1€/50 Buipu3 sea - Juswhed JHVYHS O L7981 $ seafoidw selepy 6

£0225 #202/1£/50 Buipu3 sea M - Juswhed voH OWIN 61°€6€ $ seofodwz loley 8

%.6°€9 00000} 1 $ 08'6EL'6E $ 8¢LL9l $ SL12s 2172022 M8 150d ¥d ¥oeg Ang awi] 9akojdwg 8€'/19'L $ seakojdwg Je1e L
%G8'6E 00°009°%} $ 2928.l'8 $ 2zol8 $ G0L'90L LS Z21%2022 Mg 1S0d dd @210 sebepy swipanQ 22018 $ soako|dw3 Jaje 9
%G8 09 00°00LY $ €0°509°L $ 8CTvse $ 01901 1S 21%2022 M4 1S0d Hd uononisuo) sabepy swiuanQ 32152 $ seakojdwg Je1e S
%0€°LS 00°00€°61 $ eeovee $ 990.0°) $ €01°90L1S 21%2022 M4 1S0d Hd Ulwpy sabepy swidanQ 99'00°) $ seakojdw3 Jere 12
%528 000066} $ lezev'e $ 2TviL $ 201'90L1S Z21¥2022 M8 150d Hd 10DAsIa sebe swineno 2TvLL $ seakojdwg Je1e €
%EEEY 00°000°G6 $ 09°Ge8'SL $ 0L'€ess $ 10L'90LLS Z21¥2022 M4 150d ¥d lue|d sebepy swipanQ 01°€SS $ soako|dw3 Jaje 4
%5679 00'00%°022°C $ Z1'v88'G6. $ 29/eSIL $ 20118 Z1¥202Z M4 1S0d Hd seuees 29'/25'1. ¢ seakojdwg Je1e L

Bulureway j3ob6png jo 9, 1obpng suonoesuel] QLA wns /9 199V 1/9 uol jJunowy IOpUap
¥2oz ‘8L ANNr *a01nosau ino Buposyoud

‘uoibas ay} Buinies

1ojeM [euoiBoy e
9y UOAY

$202Z ‘€L ANNC - LE AVIN
YILVM- L0L aNNd
YILVM TVNOIDIY INVT NOAV




£6'€06'66C $ £€6'€06'662 $

4 ds 00°000'9 $ TTYS8'9 $ 95692 $ 106€S 2/L 1JAMWAD - Bululel] By ‘99uaiajuo) :abes|iiy - juswasinquiiay 95'G9¢ $ OlUNN "M Heqoy 29




06'876'85 $

07'0/6'69L  § 01'0.6'G9L  $
%90°09 00'000°G $ 80,66 $ G559 $ 106ES 2/2 IAMWAD - Buluiel] "By “eouaisjuo) :abes|iiy - juswasinguiiay GG'G9Z $ olUNN M HeGoy /G
%S 196 00°007°0% | $ v0'€0¥'S $ 8L06L°C $  €00'+08€S 2/2 1AM - $2/5/9 Juawhed aseaq apiysA - db3 8L06L'E  § 1sniL N4 esudieju oG
%8L 821" 00'00%'2 $ €8°068'LE $ Sryiv'ec $ 708€S 2/Z HO - ¥2/01/9 Juswhed HOV - Il AWV 0654 P10 Svviv'er  $ di0g [eyde) olgnd uojbuuny G5
%65°9.L 00°002°€.L $ zZLseELLL $ 18'%02°C $ 80./€S 22 M1 - $2/€2/S P JBIIN 10T © OAS UmeT - U Bpig 00802 $ usaibnil g
80.€S 2/Z ML - ¥2/0E/S 8 JO E# 9210AU| - $20 Buideospue g ume] 1£°658L $ ‘ou| 18D UMET S|lepuBY €6
80.€S 2/2 MLY - J8lIN L0Z @ $20z dn Wels Buuds uonebu) - Jun Bpig 05°L€EL $ *ou| 09 Buideospue] suadnH g
%0G'LL 00°0014'92 $ 006E¥'L $ 0L'1€8 $ G0.€S 212 AD - 24 8 Sd P 9.7 68.2€ ‘P JAIIIN 1L0Z © OAS JouIaiy| 167LY $ SUOIEDIUNWWOD JSHEYD |G
G0.€S 2IZ AD - ¥2I61/5-¥2/02/y OAS duoydaje €L9LY $ Jaquelly 0§
%E9'19 0000, $ 90°9¢0'} $ Sp's8 $  ¥00'€0/ES AD - ¥Z/v/9-¥2/2/G 1omaS Py XOdKer 85/ @ OAS 999 Gt'G8 $ Auedwo) Bueuiwnyii 6t
%¥8'€9 00°007'6% $ 1£7298'L1L $ LLSYL $  €00°€0.£S AD - ¥2IVI9¥ZIEIS Sd oPISebpLg |29 © OAS D9j8 88'G8 $ Auedwo) Buneuwn|| g
€00°€0.ES AD - ¥2I¥I9-¥2/€IG KeM BpLGPOO @ dAs 08j 6,96 $ Auedwo Buneuiwn Y24
€00°€0LES AD - ¥2/G/9-12ILIS SIEPUOAY 60T @ OAS D9J0 122 $ Auedwo9 Bugeuwny 9t
€00°€0.ES AD - ¥ZIvI9-v2/2IS PY 1897 L9 © OAs 08j8 2206 $ Auedwo Buneuiwn 14
€£00°€0LES AD - 2/1€/G SuoieD0| snoleA @ abieyo oAs o9je 10'G9Y $ so0Inosay abuz  pp
%2 €9 00°002'€0€ $ 98°080°LLL $ 66'vvL'8l $  100°€0£S AD - ¥2/€/9-v2/€/G oAV Aingisjep ©) oAs 09j9 €8'%020L $ Auedwo) Buneuwnyi ¢t
100°€0LES AD - 12/1€/G SuoieD0| snoLeA @ abieyo oAs o9je 9Love'L  $ seoinosay abuz gy
%12'59 00'009°C $ 29706 $ G¥eoL $  €0020£S AD - ¥2/0€/S-¥2/0¢/¥ opisabpug | /9 ® oAs seb 8L'6Y $ seg elqunio) |y
£00°20LES AD - ¥2/0€/5-¥2/0€/y Aem 96pLgpoo 001 © 9As seb 12°€S $ Seo elqunio) Oy
%¥9'€9 00'008 $ 18062 $ 8lL'6Y $  20020.£S A9 - ¥Z/¥/9-v2/€/S PY 1897 Ly9 © OAS seb 8L '6¥ $ se9 elquinjoy B¢
%E8 05 00'00Z'96 $ /€.62'LY $ ¥1'899'G $  100'20.€S A9 - $202 Iudy - [|oung G/9¢€ © 9b1eyd oAs seb ¥1'899'6 ¢ ABioug sol  ge
%2CY'8L 00°00%'vLL $ LLve9'le $ 1€9LL'1 $  200°1L0.€S 212 AD - v20Z Ae - b ABiou3 1oy soa4 o\ 0S5°2L0'L $ ‘ou| ‘ABreuz Aoelg /¢
200°10.L€ES Iy AD - ¥20T ABIN - 9AS BUILIO|D B [EJUSY JelN 2€'60€ $ uonelodiod seI)  9¢
200°10.€S 2/2 3-OUr - $2/E1/S SPIF [BOIWAYD 10} SPY - 9AS JUD 61 ¥6€ $ ou| weibso] oD G
%1 1'8% 00°000°Z $ 0£72e9'e $ 28'6v0°'L $  100'L0ES 2/2 M1 - ¥2/p/9 S99 SEES % S8ssed IO\ OAUg - 9AS JUD 286¥0'L  $ "0U] '8UQ DBJUN0BS  pE
%618 00°00%'6€ $ L0vLL9E $ 11086 $ €19¢5 HY - ¥2/1€/G 44M © (dS geT LL°0¥S $ oyjuadg sewoyl  g¢
€19¢5 HY - ¥2/1€/S 44M @ sishleuy ge 00092 $ diop Aemojly  z¢
£19¢5 HY - ¥2/82/S 44M © Bunsa] qe 00081 $ "ou| saliojesoqe] AlusH g seuor  |g
%16°85 000016 $ 2159091 $ 88'%9Z'L $  100CL9ES 2/2 M1 - 20z Aepy/udy - [dS U 902 $ (a1empieH H3) Ipa1) speiL auQ [eyded  0g
1002198 2/Z MY - ¥2/1L€/G mer 4s|ind dug - [dS N 06'2LL $ LBD-I9ISBWON 6T
100°219€S €/€ LY - 44M 8 PY I8N 10T @ seseD N zL's6 $ *ou| Auedwo) usbAxQ ooul gz
100°219€S HY - ¥2/0¢€/5 (0Z) sepesse) Beg oedobuoT - [dS Jun 08'616 $ suojep /g
%SG9'28 00'009°22 $ 9e'126'e $ 66607 $ Z19¢s 2/2 M1 - ¥20z udy - [dS U 66'68€ $ spieusy 9z
Z19€5 2/2 3-OUr - ¥2/2e/S Beld/m ,ve spuep Bunuep - [ds JuN 0002 $ dio) sejes ¥ |ejuay juswdinb3 0gy Gz
%8€"€L 00001681 $ 9/°//1°0€L $ 1.79% $ 119€S %202/€0/90 - SN 10} S99 JueydIa|y Ajyjuoy 1.29% $ sead Aedpiuny 4
%99'6S 00°000°0S} $ 691599 $ 0,€89°€ $ 109€S 2/Z ML - ¥2/€/9 SseuleH uonisod jaxong - Juy db3 LLL€ $ ‘oujoddel gz
L09€S HY - v2/vels (2) onseld imog Ui - un db3 8L LoL $ swelsAg Jesind  zz
109€S 2/Z ML - ¥2/91/S sdeipn ddIyaA - N db3 Lrsrs'e  $ Buibew| oidpsads 1z
%¥0'69 00°000°0S $ 2TT8Y'SlL $ €9'8€0°L $ 209€S €/2 A9 - ¥20z AInr - Buiig Yuri-unpy 08'926 $ uopelodiod JIndwod YUl 0Z
209€S 2/2 1aM - +2/€2/ 1eded AdoD - 1ds 4O 86'76 $ "ou| “0Q uoseN ‘g'M 61
209€S 2/2 3-9Ur - $2/62/S 10enuod XIN Apeay [eulwus | - sebrey Buiddiys 5891 $ diog xepaq gL
%E8'18 00°0014°02 $ 0,259 $ L0°0S€ $ 9z22s ¥/€ AD - ¥20Z Ae - 9Ag BuiyiolD 3 [ejuaY JelN 10°052 $ uojelsodio] seId /|
9zees 2/Z AD - ¥Z/0€/S MisAawiy *g - 8seydind J00g - 92UEMO|lY 009 00°004 $ "ou] doyg joog uoay 9|
%922 00'001'82 $ ZETIYEL $ 9,251 $ z1zes ,SOXe] [eJopad - Tvy3IA34 - 21edlpsiy 92611 $ 908G BNUBASY [BUISIU| G|
%EL'ZS 00°00€°}2Z $ €0°098'6ZL $ 057080l $ 60225 L2leys #akojdw3 - uoisuad SYIO - ITAOTdINT - SHIJO 05080l  $ wo)sAg Juswaigey seakoldw3 olgnd olyo |
%L9°LS 00'000'2€9 $ ¥8'8e5'.92 $ 8985 $ €022S Z1¥2022 M4 180d ¥d uonezijejdsoH (ze'sv9'l) ¢ seskoldw] Jejemalsepy €L
€0225 ¥202/20/90 Buipu3 o9 M\ - Juswhed YH OWIN 0z'L02 $ soofojdw3 Jolemaisep,  zi
€022S #202/L0/90 Buipu3 308\ - Juswhed IHYHS OWIN Gzes. $ seskoldw3 Jejlemalsepy |1
€0225 ¥202/1.€/50 Buipu3 oo - Juswhed IHYHS OWIN 91'8G% $ soofojdw3 Jolemaisep, 0l
£0225 #202/1€/50 Buipu3 308\ - Juswhed voH OWIN 6€°88¢ $ sesholdw olemelsep 6
%LEVT 00°006°98 $ 698129 $ 696.0¢ $ SL1es Z1¥2022 M4 150d dd Yoeg Ang awi] aakojdw3 69'6.0'c  $ soofojdw3 Jojemalsep, g
%12'1S 00°000°9 $ 6v.26C $ 9002 $  G0L'90LLS Z1%2022 M8 150d Hd 920 Sebep SWILSAQ 90°0.2 $ seefojdw3 Jelemeisep  /
%9181 00'00%'6 $ €¥'€50C $ 9zvse $  ¥0L'90LLS Z1%2022 M 1S0d dd uoionisuo) sabep) SWINBAQ 9Z'¥52 $ soofojdw3 Jojemalsep, 9
%15'69 00'00Z'6} $ €¥0L9'9 $ €+'566 $  €0L°90LLS Z1¥202Z Mg 1S0d ¥d UlWpy Sebep| swiHeAQ £7°G66 $ seafojdw3 JolemaisepM G
%¥S°28 00'000°02 $ 0£72Z6¥'C $ 1TVl $  20L°90LLS Z1¥2022 Md1S0d ¥d 100As!q seben swusr0 \ZvLL $ soofojdw3 Jolemalsep ¥
%¥2 0L 00'000'69 $ 95,6502 $ 00'6S€'C $  10L°90LLS Z1¥202Z N\d 1S0d ¥d ueld sebep swmeng 0065€C  $ seafojdw3 Jolemeisep €
%85°89 00°008°GS $ 05°€eS'LL $ 05'110C $ S0LLS Z1¥2022 Mg 1S0d ¥d sebe awi| ped 051102 $ soofojdw3 Jojemalsep g
%19'€S 00°006'2G.'L  $ 8872S¥'SL8 $ 0e'sev'TL $ 20115 Z1%2022 M4 180d Hd soueles ocser'z,  $ seofojdw3 Jolemeisep |
mc_c_mEON_ ummv:m 30 % ummv:m suonoesuel] QLA wng 1/9 3OOV /9 uol junowy JOpUdA
¥20Z ‘gL ANNF
$20Z ‘€L ANNC - LE AVIN J81eM\ [RUOIBOY

e UoAy

YIALYMILSVM - L2 aNNd




2€166'C $ ze.66'c  $
%16°0S 00°000°GE $ €,08L°LL $ 16¥6Z'L $ 09/€S IAM - ¥202 Re\ - sBejsod B juld - siiig 00HO0T 00'€88 $ ouf [IgHews vl
09.€5 €/€ AD - ¥20z Ainr - 6 Yur-lunpy 16°LLY $ uopesodiog seindwog yurl - ¢l
%L1G°0S 0096102 $ vv'Z86'6 $ 197.9 $  €00°€0.£S AD - ¥2/82/G-¥2/ L2y PY A8100D 0E6EE @ OAS 090 S6'1L0L $ uosipg o0 2L
€00°€0.ES AD - ¥2/82/5-¥2/92/¥ PY SBIID 0829€ © OAS 29|19 I4{%%:] $ uosipgoIyO |1
€00°€0LES AD - ¥2/0€/S-¥2/0E/y PY USplog UOAY 69121 © OAS 99j0 ¥5'28 $ uosipg oo 0L
€00°€0.ES AD - ¥Z/0€/S-7Z/0E/Y PY UBPISg UOAY LO6Z | © OAS 99|19 9g'18 $ uosip3 o0 6
€00°€0LES AD - ¥2/0€/S-¥2/LIS PY Po9Y LOE0L @ OAS 090 6e'€8 $ uosipgoyo 8
€00°€0.ES AD - ¥2/0S/S-72/ LIS P IMEH 02601 © OAS 29]9 176 $ uosipg o0 £
€£00°€0LES AD - 2/1€/G SuoieD0| snoleA @ abieyo oAs o9je ¥9'191 $ seoinosay abuy g
%Ly S 00'ZzL'L $ 280§ $ oS $  200'€0/£S AD - $2/1€/G SUOHEDO| SnolieA @ dbJeyd OAS 998 GGy $ seoInosey abuy g
%LE LY 00°09%°€2 $ 6089.€l $ zsevl'L $  100°€0.ES AD - ¥2/0€/G-¥2/2/S USPIag UOAY G¥86 @ OAS 090 or'ore $ uosipg oo ¥
100°€0.LES AD - #2/1€/G suonedo| snoliea @ ab1eyo oAs 999 08'€59 $ seoinosey abuy ¢
100°€0.LES AD - ¥2/82/5-v2/92/y PY UoleAoy £6£8€ @ OAS 99j0 2678 $ uosipgoyo ¢
%10°98 00'000'%€ $ 1565y $ 1962 $ 10/€S #202/€0/90 - 0OHO 10} S99 Jueyoss|\ Ajyjuop 19'6.2 $ seod Aedpiunpy |
Bulureway j39bpng jo %, 19bpng suolnoesuel] QLA wns /9 300V /9 uonduosag junowy 1OpuUap
¥20Z ‘gL ANNF
¥20Z ‘€L ANNF - LE AVIN
02¥01- 6v. ANNL
99'60L'68%  § 99'60L'G87 $
%95°08 00°000°052 $ 0L0L98F $ 0062 $ 908€S 2/2 3-9Ur - ¥2/L1/S 10AkeANng euoissajold 113 00'622 $ u| “09 Buikering pue Buuesulbug jleywelg  z|
%18'LS 00'82S'erl'y  $ 9¢1¥9'282'C $ 1ezelor § ¥0/€G AD - 202 KB - 2113 Woly pasn JSje M L€T/E197 § Jele M [euoiBey eXeuony ||
%8G°LL 00°000°0} $ 95'Lve'e $ G162 $  $00°€0.ES AD - ¥ZIEI9VTIEIS PY SBIIET 086.E © OAS 999 L0 $ uosipg o0 0L
¥00°€0LES AD - ¥2/62/5-72/0E/y PH 86pIy INWSayD 05G9€ © OAS 089 £0°08 $ uosip3 o0 6
¥00°€0.LES AD - ¥2/0€/G-¥2/1.0/S PY 9Bpry 18)usD 08/L€ @ OAS 090 8z'L8 $ uosipgoyo 8
#00°'€0.€S AD - ¥2/1 €/G suoljed0| snoleA @ wm\_mr_o OAS 0919 166G w S82IN0SaY w_m:m_ A
%S€'89 00°000°GZH $ vPLOSPEL $ z.'682'L2 $  €00°€0.£S AD - ¥2/0€/G-¥2/1IS TYO P PUBIS| L0ZS) © 9As 999 5809 $ uosipg oo 9
€00°€0.ES AD - ¥2/82/S-¥2/62/y P PUBIS| L0ZS| ® OAS 998 [elara: T B3 uosipg o0 §
€00°€0LES AD - 2/1€/G SY00E Z7113 snoueA @ abieyo oAs 09je Lwore'yl  $ seounosay abuy ¥
%¥6 7S 00'2.5'88 $ €1'906'6€ $ 88'089'L $  +002L9€S /2 ML - ¥2/1€/G 107 Bublied Jeay @ s7L3 - SUO}S z92eL  $ "OU| ‘SUOS @ JAUDIY PloJeH €
¥00'219€S M1Y - ¥2/62/S dwnd dwns 0}/€ dH - 1dS WA 92'€5€ $ Jebuers g
%LE¥S 00'899'2 $ 19'€0S'E $ 00°05¢ $ 119€S 2/Z 3-9Ur - ¥2/v/9 894 uonedlddy depy uonenjeA s113 00'052 $ di0D 0 Aemjiey UIBUINOS YIOKON |
mc_c_mEON_ ummv:m 30 % ummv:m suonoesuel] QLA wnsg 1/9 3OOV /9 :O_an_hommn_ junowy JOpUdA
¥20Z ‘gL ANNC
¥20Z ‘€L ANNF - LE AVIN
Z113-29LaNN4d
6.°999'69L  § 6,°999'69. $
%20°LL 00°000°002 $ GLY96LS $ GL¥99'6 $ 908€S 3-98r - ¥2/L1/S SOAS Bu3 g Buikening [euoissajoid 1113 GL6Ev6  $ ul “09 Buikenins pue Buuesulbug jleywelg  y1
908€S Z/L 3-9Ur - 2/ 115 10hkenng euoissajoid 113 00'622 $  ou| 00 Bukening pue Buussulbug leyuwelg ¢l
%22'G6 00000622z $ 1z'/58'80L $ 65G9ZvrL  $ ¥0/€S AD - $202 Re - L 113 woyy pasn Jaje 65°G9Z'vrL $ Jaj)e M [euoibay eYeTuony  Z|
%Ly ¥S 00°000°C} $ GLEIV'S $ 86'G08 $  ¥00°€0LES AD - ¥2/1€/5-¥2/1/G 100 @ InusdpNng © OAS 29|19 00'G. $ uosip3oIyO |1
¥00°€0.LES AD - ¥2/L€/G-v2/ LIS Beids @ 100y © OAS d9j0 Ge'GL $ uosipg oo 0L
¥00°€0LES AD - ¥2/L€/5¥2/2/S WISUD @ JeaT © dAs 08 1247 $ uosip3 o0 6
¥00°€0LES AD - ¥2IEIIKTIEIS SIIN © 19 @ OAS D9j0 0€°0L $ uosipgoo 8
¥00°€0LES AD - ¥2/LI9-¥2/LIG 0Z SN © JeaT © dAs 089 yeLL $ uosipg oo
¥00°€0LES AD - ¥2/9/9 SUOED0T |13 SNOUBA ©) OAS 9]0 6€°0.2 $ Auedwo) Bugeuiwny| 9
#00°'€0.€S AD - ¥2/1 €/G suoljed0| snoleA @ wm\_mr_o OAS 0919 91’691 w S82IN0SaYy w_m:m_ [o]
%S¥'29 00¥8€£'G/Z $ 9¥'€E'COL $ ¥8'26S5'L $  €00°€0.£S AD - 12/1€/G SU0iED0]| SnoLeA @ abieyo 0As d9je ¥8'265'L  $ seoInosay abuy  §
%8218 00'621'00} $ €658 $ 00°09.'S $  200°10/€S M1Y - ¥2/0€/G WUBIAY @ siieday |13 - siledey 00096 § "ou| seslidiejuz elepud) ¢
%9Y'66 00°000°0S $ +8'/08 $ €9/2¢'L $  $002L9ES /L M1 - $2/1€/S 107 Bunjied Jeay @ ST13 - U0l €928 $ "OU| 'SUOS g JOUDIY ploJeH g
%00°0S 00'00S $ 000SeC $ 00°05¢ $ 119€S 2/l 3-9Ur - ¥2/v/9 894 uoneolddy dejy uonenjeA s113 00°052 $ di0D 0 Aemjiey UIBUINOS HIOKON |
mc_c_mEON_ ummv:m 30 % ummv:m suonoesuel] QLA wng 1/9 3OOV /9 junowy JOpUdA
¥20zZ ‘gL ANNr ooty s
¥20Z ‘€L ANNF - LE AVIN 1e1EM [euoiBay

e uony

1713 -€0LaNNd



10286'€0L  § 10286'€0L $
%1026 00000'000°L  $ 1€988%6. $ 28'0z¥ce $ 90055 €/€ 1AM - ¥2/0€/v Buineday 1S HIOA JO Uood SYIOM dliand Ll § Buineq endwy 6
90055 €/2 3-OUC - $2/0€/y KeBAQ B IIIN € - IS SHOA 0v'605°0L  $ Buineq andwy g
%EI'VE 00°000°00S $ 19'eg8'9ze $ 6119518 $ €008S 2/Z 3-9Ur - $2/82/S 91210u0Q 107 Bupied Jesy - dw| bpig 0022996 $ uonelodio) SjaI0U0D MBINSON\ /L
£005S 2/Z 39U - ¥2/7/9 udwWaede|d 8je10u0) - dw) bpig 0060922 $ "OU] ‘UOIONIISUOD 8JBIOUOD OUL 9
£00SS 2/Z 39" - v2/0€/S (06) sieg |amoq - 107 Buiied Jeay - dwi Bpig yL°L0L $ ‘00 Alddng poomase] eyl g
€005S 2/Z 3-9Ur - #2/0€/S |BIUSY 18Z0( - 107 Bulied Jeay - dw) Bpig 00°0SL°L $ "ou| sesudisjul eJSpUSY
€00SS 2/Z 3-9Ur - S|PMogoIND ‘USSNl BJIM - 1077 Bunjied Jeay 29907 $ 0771 Aiddng pue juswdinbg Apu; ¢
£008S /v LY - ¥2/1€/G 107 Bublied Jeay @ s7L3 - SUOIS €1€2¢ $ "0U| ‘SUOS @ JaUDIY ploteH g
£005S 2/Z 3-9r - vz/12/S Buiquinid 107 Bunjied Jeay - dw bpig 0€'262 $ sal|ddng Buiquinid 8AROY 3
Bulureway j3ab6png jo 9, 1obpng suoljoesuel] QLA wng /9 300V /9 uonduosaq junowy JOpusp
¥20Z ‘gL ANNF
¥20Z ‘€L ANNF - LE AVI
NOILONYLSNOD ¥ILVMILSVYM - ¥22 ANNS
11'876'88 $ L1'8v6'88  §
%€9°08 00°000°000°  $ 6S'GELE6L $ ¥6'98¢°L $ 10085 3-9Ur - ¥Z/0€/S .} S19NaS - dJpung 08l01d $20Z 08'€88c  § dluepNga10d 6
10055 €/ 3-OUC - $T/0E/y ABUSAQ B IIIN € - 1S SHOA ¥L'€0S'e  $ Buined endwy g
%6€ L6 00'000°00S'C $ 65°€58'92€ $ L1'195'L8 $ €008S Z/1 3-9r - 8je10u0) 07 Buiped Jesy - dw bpig 00'2/996 § uopelodio) 8jeIou0] MBINSBANN /L
€005S 2/l 39U - ¥2/7/9 uswade|d 8jei0u0) - dw| Bpig 006092 $ "0U] ‘UOIONIISUOD BJ8IOUOD OUL 9
£008S 2/l 3-9Ur - #2/0¢/S (06) sieg [amoq - 107 Bunlied Jeay - dw) Bpig €1°01 $ ‘00 Aiddng poomaseiayl g
€005S 2/l 39U - $T/0E/S [BIUSY 1920Q - 107 Bupiied Jeay - dw| Bpig 0005LL  $ "ou| seslidioug elopuUdy ¥
€005S 2/L 3-OUr - S|PMOaRIND ‘Yo BUIAN - 107 Bulied Jeay - dw) Bpig €990 $ 071 Alddng pue yuswdinb3 Apuj ¢
€005S YI€ MLY - $2/1€/G 107 Bunjied Jeay g 13 - U0l zL'eze $ "0U| ‘SUOS g JOUDIY ploJeH g
£005S 2/l 3-9Ur - ¥2/12/S Buiquinid 107 Bublied Jeay - dwj Bpig 62262 $ sal|ddng Buiquinid dAOY 3
mc_c_mEON_ ummv:m 30 % ummv:m suonoesuel] QLA wng 1/9 3OOV /9 :O_an_hommn_ junowy JOpUdA

$202Z ‘8L ANNC
¥20Z ‘€L ANNC - LE AVIN
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3LVM - 0L ANNA

o¥eT uoAy



	AGENDA
	Tuesday
	June 18, 2024
	6:30 PM
	ADP614C.tmp
	rptAccumulatedTransaction


